Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

November 13, 2025
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business
Insurance renewal - Jan 2026 
15% increase 8,147.70 to 9,276.74                                             
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report 
.

MEMO

TO:
IRFWCD Board of Supervisors


Ward Gunter, Superintendent


David Gunter, Secretary/Treasurer

FROM:
George Simons, PE

DATE:
November 12, 2025

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Applications

PERMITS NEEDING APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

· Permit #U-25-38 - Blue Stream Fiber

· Permit #U-25-39 - FP&L - 7075 41st Street

· Permit #U-25-40 - FP&L - 6425 77th Street

· Permit #U-25-41 - AT&T - 2505 Langrove Lane SW

· Permit #U-25-42 - FP&L Bonanza - West Main Canal (expired Permit #U-22-32)

· Permit #U-25-43 - Comcast - 3755 9th Street SW

· Permit #U-25-45 - Emerson Oaks - 43rd Avenue Water and Sewer

· Permit #U-25-46 - FP&L South Relief/Old Dixie

· Permit #U-25-47 - Florida City Gas - Indian River HP Connector - 82nd Avenue - Phase I South

